To: Quality Compliance
Subject: RE: KR3 Customer Renotification (Internal)

From: Quality Compliance
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 3:00 PM
To: Subject: KR3 Customer Renotification (Internal)

In our continuing efforts to ensure the best in customer satisfaction, Toyota is launching a Renotification
Mailing on various model years'and models.

Toyota will be sending Safety Recall/Special Service Campaign Follow-Up Notices to owners whose vehicles have

not yet had the following Safety Recall/Special Service Campaign repairs completed. Please note the following
information for Regional and PD associates.

Campaigns Covered in the Renotification

Approximate Approximate PR ) .
Campaign Model and Model Year i uIo PP ulo Renotification Schedule
HOS 2008,2015, arld 2016 Land 3 N/A
(17v-548) Cruiser
HOC
2016-2017 T 11,500
(17V-051) 016-20 undra , 60
JOF
2016 Pri 1,000 10
(18V-085) 016 Prius
JoI
(18V-123) 2017 Tundra 1,600 2 Late October 2019 — Early
Goa November 2019
2011-2016 Si 187,000 600
(16V-858) 0 016 Sienna
GOS
i 350
(16V-367) 2015 Yaris 5
GOU 2010-2012 Prius and Prius
93,100 100
(16Vv-487) Plug-in
2014-2017 Corolla
JSD 2017 Corolla iM 500,000 9,900
2016 Scion iM
. Late October 2019 -Mid-
HOP 2017 Yaris 600 100 December 2019
. 2013 Scion FR-S 15,200 300
(18V-772) g
i 2005-2007 and 2009 Sienna 190,000 1,300
(17V-657) g ’
Jow i .
(18V-776) 2004-2006 Scion xA 13,000 5 Late October 2019 — Mid-
- March 2020
2003-2006 Land Cruiser
GOC 2004-2006 4Runner
’ 100
(16Vv-065) 2005-2006 Sequoia and 98,400
Tundra
GOV
2006-2011 RAV4 165,000 3,800
(16V-596)




Please reference the attachments for additional details.
Dealers will be notified on October 23, 2019 at approximately 3:30 pm Central time.
Thank you for your support,

TOYOTA MOTOR NORTH AMERICA
Quality | Quality Compliance Department



